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DATE: May 7, 2020 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Adria Harper, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 20200063-EI 
 
 
Please file the attached letter to JAPC in the docket file listed above. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Attachment 
 



CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ● TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com  Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

 

COMMISSIONERS: 

GARY F. CLARK, CHAIRMAN 

ART GRAHAM 

JULIE I. BROWN 

DONALD J. POLMANN 

ANDREW GILES FAY 

 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

 

 

 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

KEITH C. HETRICK 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

(850) 413-6199 

Public Service Commission 
May 6, 2020 

 

 

 

Kenneth J. Plante, Coordinator      VIA E-MAIL DELIVERY 

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee 

Room 680, Pepper Building 

111 W. Madison Street 

Tallahassee, FL   32399-1400 

 

 Re:  Docket No. 20200063-EI; Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., Electric Infrastructure Storm 
Hardening.  

 

Dear Mr. Plante: 

 

 The Commission has approved the repeal of the above rule without changes.  

 

 We plan to file the rule for adoption with the Department of State on May 13, 2020. 

 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

      /s/Adria E. Harper 
 

      Adria E. Harper 

      Senior Attorney 

 

 

 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
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